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Dear Jin, 8/i1/83

Your G/4 lotter to Schaitman weminds me that if you have nok kept a list of
guch things it might be a good idea to have a pnlace to accunulate such notes in the
event of later need, You miyht want to duclude such things as the abstracts, of which
even I'BI counsel had had no prior knowledge of their exdistence.

1.

Lil mention:d that your tax roturn is dur not later than the 14%h, in the event
yould forgotion thate

I've heaxd from Jimmie egaine If I respond today I'11 #nclose a carbon, I'n tired,
have been gince about a half hour after ny wall@eg therapy, and ney not.

-

I've gon.: through the rccords I got from the CLA and made coples of somes I'11
be sending them, although vou have themy, with scoms comments about theme

5 . . g 1 . o .

Honthly wieit bo podiatrist today. Ye sscemed satisfieds lle has a new associato-
one who was in a sizth erade cdass I'd been asked to speak to by their teacher, the
son of the Oleon the CIA managed to KLl with a mixture of LSD and gross negligence,

Your long silence about the falrly numerous affidavits Itve sent you and my
tiredness has led me to think. Lfve decided that if you do not both file and noke
adequate use of them before you go on vacatiion I'1) not be praparing any nore
affidavitd and you can wind 0322/0420 up shy wey you want to, without me,

I'n suvare of what you may regard as an orroy in one of them, the one about the
JUUE records disclosod to iark., Based on what they disclosed and their covering
letter 4t ie not sn exror, bubt you alweys think defonsively ond will not see it
that waye. They always managse not to writs conprchensible or msaniangiull letiers
end add what they omit to theiy back carbons. Yon should have clobbered them aboutb
this long agoy a0 I do not exvect you to, Vhat I seld 1s accurate, based on vwhat they
did provide end as L wrote you after you sent me the civering letter, it does not
say otherwise. loreover, ther: has been plenty of time for you to have asked me to
change that papge and you haven't,

Although © had planned to reprint WW I, I've about decided agminst ite However,
if I can arrange for having copies made by offset I may do that and offer them for
morce Didn't you have o friend who did that, Jackson?

dnide from my tiredness I have otherprovlens, like storage space for them and
waking room by shifting my stock of the other books, vhich is beyond my physical
capabilities nowe I think I'd best conserve my energy end space for the ¥ing book,
waich 1'11 want to get to when L will not be intorrupted by any FOIA needse

BeS"G,



